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ADVISORY OPINION Ho. 15-1582

Dear Mr. Perkins & Mse. Hernsndez:

Your letter to the Election Law Enforcement Cormiszglon requesting an
advisory opinico has been congldered by the Commission and I have been direuted
to Issue this response.

You have agked whether the New Jersey Cable Television associaticn
(RICTA), a trgde mgascciation comprising of members with Interest in the Cable
Television industry in New Jersey, 1is prohibited from making contrihurioms to
poelitical cendidetes in thie Stete puravant to the provisicna of W.J.S5.A.
19:34~45, Por the Teesons stated herein, you are sdvised thet the Commission
lacks jurisdietion over this inquiry and therefore muat respectfully decliue
issuing an advisory opinicn.

The Commission Is authorized to give advisory opinlons as to whether
aoy given eet of facts conetitute a vilolatlon of any of the provielons of the
Reporting Acr, N.J.5.A. 19:44A-6(f). The scatute to which yon heve directed
the attention of the Commiasion, N.J.5.A. 19:34-45, 18 not pert of che Reporting
Act, Thar atatute la part of Chapter 34 {crimes and penalries) of Title 19
(elactions) of the Revised Statutes, Violatlons of Chapter 34 constitute
criminal offenses. W.J.5.A. 19:34-1, Thersfore, the Cormizsion must respectfully
decliue your request for an advisory oplnion and Instead must refer your
iogquiry ro rhe Attorney General of this Scate.

You have also ssked what limitarions would apply to eny political
sctlon committee that the trade sssoclatlon may escshlish, Without pessing on
the legalicy of the establishment of such e political action commitcee, the
Commisgion does wish Lo direct your atrention to Commieslion Regulstion N.J.4.C.
19:25 4.8 vhich governs the reporting requirements of politieal action commi-
tteea, {Copy &nclosed.)

Very Lruly yours,
ELECTION LAY ENFORCEMENT COMMISS10N
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